£+
§
%
]
E

McPeake Phil

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:
Sensitivity:

Eugene

Millar Chyristine

27 November 2000 16:49
Fee Eugene

‘McPeake Phil'; 'Kelly Jim'
Crawford complaint

High
Confideittial

Stanley has come back on behalf of the Crawford couple and the family would wish sight of some type of summary
of the report. Do you think it is possible for us to draw out some of the key findings which could be conveyed in a
letter form. Let me know what you think. ‘

Bridget (O'Rawe)
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